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Y A Vd 4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-y 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

: %@% g '-mf“‘ﬂ “Afﬁllated to Federatlon Internatlonale Des Expem En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAI18000976/Utd3
RN
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 16-01-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
“ . oo . PolicyParticulars :- OWNDAMAGE =~ .., -
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected 'GBC 8181T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 16/01/2018
I R LI o Vehicle Particulars & Condition o
Make & Model "~ lee ) 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3o - s sConditions Of Tyres - =« o o L e
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4 ' ' - Description of Damages. - .-
Suov v ST .. General Infqrmatip;{ o ‘
Accident Date  12/01/2018 Inspection Date 16/01/2018
Survey held at HOCKWAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD '
3011 BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E
#01-2008
SINGAPORE 489977
Sai . - . -~Remarks:.
A)THE MARKET VALUE 1S S$—-—-—-—---(EST AVERAGE)
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




*." Nivitha (LKK Auto)

-
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 2:51 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM_GBC8181T_DOA:12/01/2018

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 January 2018 2:34 PM

To: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM_GBC8181T_DOA:12/01/2018

Hi Hock Wah
Noted on the OD claim request, please provide estimates.

Hi LKK
Please assist on OD survey, too.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd [mailto:motor@hockwah.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 4:12 PM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM_GBC8181T_DO0A:12/01/2018

Dear sir/madam

Attached herewith our client’s GIA report that claim Own Damage Claim.
Please arrange survey for above mention vehicle at Bedok workshop.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Anysia Foo

Senior Claims Advisor
Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd



Blk‘_30‘11 Bedok North Avenue 4 | #01-2008/2010/2012/2014 | Singapore 489377
Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 8121 | Website: www.hockwah.com.sg

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 412 PM

To: ‘Tan, Rachel’; SUR

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM_GBC8181T_DOA:12/01/2018
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED GBC 8181T.pdf; Full page photo.pdf
Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised and photograph of vehicle GBC8181T

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
gik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 3:26 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM_G BC8181T_DOA:12/01/2018

Hi
Await your OD report once available.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd [mailto:motor@hockwah.com.sg]
Sent; Wednesday, January 17, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Tan, Rache! <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: admin-a@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM_GBC8181T_DOA:12/01/2018

Dear Rachel

Surveyor Marcus from LKK has been surveyed above mention vehicle on 17/01/2018.
Please revert on authorisation.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Anysia Foo
Senior Claims Advisor
Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd
_"Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4 | #01-2008/2010/2012/2014 | Singapore 489977
Tel; 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 8121 | Website: www.hockwah.com.sg

1



$1 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: TBA Date: 17/1/2018
Our Ref: CS/GAI18000976/Utd3

The Motor Claims Department
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO,_GBC 8181T

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on  17/01/2018 _at the premises of M/s __Hock Wah__ and have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8% 15,280.45
Revised Estimate Amount :S$ 5.586.20
Check” Items Amount 18§ 5.491.25
Market Value : §% 68.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : §% 40.012.00
Nett Value : §% 27.988.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained at the front
pottion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damage consistent

Repair cost Economical
Repair on Part by part

Yours faithfully

Marcus
Motor Surveyor



.. i

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 5:04 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM_GBC8181T_DOA:12/01/2018
Hi Denise

Please proceed as per your recommendation
0D excess $600/-

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [maiIto:denisetay@lkkauto.com}

sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM_GBC8181T_DOA:12/01/2018

Dear Rachel,
Enclosed estimate marking.

Kindly have your authorization.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkautg.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933}

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2018 4:12 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM_GBC8181T_DOA:12/01/2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised and photograph of vehicle GBC8181T

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emaii: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



Usea Lyna Lar & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 3

SGEARMARTLCOM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Seli My Car Directory Products Articles Forum Tools & Tips

. Fe.54
or FREE.

. BMW 523i Highline, PML Car, Highline Model,
Post an Advertisement W 5231 Hig ABWINR | ONE STOR |
Sell It yourseif! Advertise It at just gA Low Mileage. Regular Service .

$58 unt“ Et's SOLD! { And Wel Mantained. Seling To
Relocated.
j Diract Owner  Starag

NG CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. ;

your loans, insurance & other paperw.

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Sefiing

Browse by Category 7] Sortby Dateposted T+ (20 resuts/page 7]

Advanced Search M Submit (

15 vehicles

Maka Model Price Depreciation fleg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection  Dyna Any Any 2016 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Dyna 150 $67,888 $8,280 fyr 29-Mar-2016 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type; Diesa

1 Owner, Best Selling Toyota Dyna 10 Feet Lorry Come With Canogy. 100% Loan Available, $0 Drive Away, High Trade In. Act Fast, Don't Miss 1t, Call
Now.

Posted: 17-jgn-208 Tags: 2016 Torota Dyna, Toyata Dyna, Tovors, Drena, Usess Tavora

Toyota Dyna 150 $69,.800 48,180 A 29-Jul-2016 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Owner, Qwner Going To Oversea To Work 50 Ask Me To Help Him To Sell, He Hope The Dyna Can Entrust To Someone Can Cherish It, Come And
View The Smooth And Buttery Drive That Can Carry You With Your 0. [ Feriiio )

ABWIN Bus Pre Ltd

Pesteed: 16 Jan- 2013 Tags: Xib Tovota yna, Teyola Dyna. Toyoma, Byny, Lset fowow

Toyota Dyna 150 $77.800 $8,790 jyr 23-Now-2016 2,982 cc - Truck Available

Fuel Type: Diesa!
Almost New! 100% Loan Available! Ready Stock! Coior Silver, White And Blue! Any Trade In Wekomel Limited Stock Onkyt Call Now To Fix An
Appointmenty

ABWIN Bus Pte Lid
Eosteit B lan 20y Tads: 20Mh Tiyata reqtis, Tayora Cyna, Toyota, Dyna, Lsesd Tryata

Toyota Dyna 150 $63,800 $7,820 Ayr 15-Mar-2016 2,982 ¢c - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
i Gwnership Only, Maintain By Borneo Mator.Comes With Fuil Length Canopy & Fully Covered Checkered Flate.5aving Of Aimost 2K. SUPERB
Condition, View To Appreciate. Financing Available And Competitive ..,

Pusteat: 15 Jan 2018 Togs: AHE Toyota Uyna, Teyoia Dyne. Teyota, Oyna, Used Topota

Car Buyirg Car Selling Car Aftermarket
* Bay Tyres Onbnel
Car Ownership Cn The Move Lifestyle > La'tie.rws:;; (’:;Pws #om Tyiepact
Toyota Dyna 150 $67,888 48,270 yr 01-Apr-2016 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fue! Type: Diasel

1 Owner, Best Selling Toyota Dyna 10 Feet Lorry. Like New, Showroom Condition, 100% Loan Availabig, $0 Crive Away. High Trade In. Act Fast, Don't
Miss It, Call Now For More Details.

Fosied: 15-Jan-20M8 Tags: 208 Toyota Dyna, Toyots Dvia, Toyota, Dyna, User Tovata

Toyota Dyna 150 $79,800 $9,020 fyr 22-Nov-2016 2,982 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

Cabin Height Thermoking Freezer Worth $16,000, Goes Up To -30 Degrees, Suitable For Ice Cream And Many Frozen Products. Almost New Condition,
Come Down And View Before This Rare Beauty Disappears,

Postest: 13 Jan-2ins Tags: 206 Fovwna Dyng, Tepota Dyne, loyote, Gyna, Used Tiynta
Toyota Dyna 150 4$70,800 $8,230 /r 24-Aug-2016 2,982 ¢c - Truck Available
Fuet Type: Diesel

A Super Excellent Condition Dyna, Low Mileage, Only Drive For 2 Years, Look Like New, Hope To Find A True Lover To Take Qver The Vehicle, With A
Smooth And Buttery Drive To Carry You With Your Daily L...

ABWIN Bus Pte Ltd
Fosted: 12-5an-2018 fas: 2070 Towsta B, Toveta g, Taveie, Dyra, Used Tiyola

http://www.sgcannart.com/used_cars/]isting.php?RGD=201 6&MOD=Dyna&RPG=20... 17/1/2018
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Enq

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

y

Véhicl.e Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration
Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
#irst Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Company

9473D

GBCB181T
No

17 Jan 2018

TOYCTA

TOYOTADYNA 150
MANUAL

Silver

2016

1KD2657009
JTEAT35Y50K207037
$24.946.00

28 QOct 2016

28 0ct 2016

0]

$1,248.00

intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

No

$0.00

intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Pe;'iod(Yea;s):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Jan 2018

27 Oct 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$45,589.00

$40,012.00

$40,012.00

OK

https://vtl.lta.gov.sg/ lta/vtl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBe

uire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

foreDereglnput?FUNCTL...

17/1/2018






MNA118008637 / National Assessment Centre Services - Ubi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 13/07/2018 13:59
SUBMITTED BY: Rosiinda Binte Abdul Wahab

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

2. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissicn of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repart being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

13/01/2018 13:59

Date Of Accident 12/01/2018 09:20
Exact Location Of Accident CTE TWDS CITY AFT BRADDELL EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder |
Na“rﬁeméf éedistered ‘Owﬁer

Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No

GBC8181T

IBUILDERS PTE LTD
2005094730
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-NOPHONE

Vehicle Particulars. L
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model DYNA
Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident WORKING
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES

for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Ingurance Compariy

Name of Insurance Company

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number

Cover Note Number MT20175620
Driver o . S
Name of Driver WEI LIWEN
Passport No/FIN F2668786K

Date Of Birth 17/02/1979
Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 02/06/2010

Driving Experience 7 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-91189966

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 17



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Propeities

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Ihcluding Driver)

Page 3 of 17
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE AECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTYAE
& Rafligy Ouay £13-00 Singaoore 0AB580
m Te (V51 6224 0010 Fax (85) 6224 0030
Dperating Houry . Manday 1o Hiday, 09.00 - 17.00
RECORDS MAMAOIMENT CENTRE LR SEASI0I0G / GE Bag. Ne.: MABIITTIE

{MPORTANTY NOTE: Please submitthe compieted Addendum form to the $ame Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM

{A} PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:
Original ReportNo : Z17NVA ¢/ ROOEE37 vehicle Registration No: GRCEIE 1T
Nameiss thownin Naic}: /ET LI E N NRIC/FiN/PassportNo - FI6LE8786K
{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) (*) Please delete 35 appropriste 249277
Address L HE KALLANG PUDD il 4D B /0T Gingnpors| :
Contact{Tel) Mobile No.:__7/( 23
Email Address
Date ofAccident /22 ££€ Timeof Accident; _ OF 2
PlaceofAccident : 2 & TEIDS YTy AFT BRAOANELL LX< 7

insurance Company ; GREA T M ERICAN

{8) ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

| hawe made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
make the following amendments:

AMEND DRBTE oF Acc/penmT

—
Policyhed Oriver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date: Namae:
1}'e lo; ]\o( NRIC/FIN No.:

Date:



MNA 1180066370 / National Assessment Cenire Services - Ubl
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 120152018 13.59
SUBMITTED BY: Reslinda 8inte Abdul Wahab

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report cotrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Autherised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as iruthful and accurate as possible. Any witfut misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may afiow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companles is not an admission of policy Lability on the part of tha insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This reporl will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report wil, for a fee, ba made available upon application by Interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report 10 the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforgsaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 13/01/2018 13:59
Date Of Accident 13/01/2018 09:20
Exact Location Of Accident CTE TWDS CITY AFT BRADDELL EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPCRE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBC8181T
Insured/PoUEyHoider. R L
Name Of Registered Owner IBUILDERS PTE LTD
Co Reg No 2005094730
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No E

Vehiclg:Particulars: B R e s e s
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model DYNA

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident WORKING

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be {aken
Vehicle Category

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
- 1T 2T

e

R o ERTE T :
Name of Insurance Company GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy NO

Policy Number

Cover Note Number MT20175620

Driver o o

Name of Driver WEI LIWEN

Passport No/FIN F2668786K

Data Of Birth 17/02/1979

QOccupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 02/06/2010

Driving Experience 7 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-91189966
Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 10of 18



Add 45 KALLANG PUDDING RD
ress #10-11

Postcode 349317
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident T R

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION

Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Qther Information g o o

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acmdent? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 1

Detalls of Police Action L m

Was the accident reported to the pol:ce‘? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes .against whom‘?

S

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT

Are acmdenl photos avallable for artachment'? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number UNKNOWN

Vehicle Make/Mcdel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number UNKNOWN

Page 2of 18



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Inciuding Driver)

Page 3 of 18



rom:JAE AU TO F ik L

Bix 3018 UBIROAD 1 801-121 SINGAPORE 408770
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 {Account)

WAREHOLISE:
484 SUNGET KADUT AVE SINGAPCRE 728672
TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

Emal jasauio@pacitic.net sg

GST REG NO.: M” 0119201 3 CO RI:G NO 199307741M

HOCF WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD

PO 538121

VoS 18 WUl a5 F OIS [ WL WINR L WA W RS 4

i \( ’ 1 PR T b DE;‘[D\.!‘E.:.':.U‘-:‘!;S. £ 67489939 [ TIIIITT
JAE AUTOPTELTD O & @ E% ek

Dept Direet: 6005 9610 Drapl Direct: G305 9011 Dopt Durecr: 517 6742

2 -~
o g swe . D
S S ,,E;’a @) KA vinom

Dept Direct: G417 5795

52 NI5S)

Dept Jirect: 6417 97484 Dept Direct: 6417 8796 Dept Cirect; 6410

TA)& INV OICE .-%RQ.OI'SOl 106'77

3013 BEDOK INIXS PARK E DATE 18/01/2018

#O1-2008 CUSTOMER ID HOCH01

[ NELD PG} VLEIL REG. NO. GBCEIRIT

SINGAPORE 489977 TERMS 30 days

TEL - 64415655 FAX - 6243812} PO NO, Q0025180

ATTN (SMALL ITEM PASS TO COUNTER) GUAN 98633934 PAGE NO. Page l ot 1

CURE. SGLD

SQ bTOCKJD DES(,RIPTION St_icLoc QTr U/PRICE AMOUNT

bOT53114-37000 TRT GRILLY ASSY PA 1 15500 155.00
KDY231 P1.2-001-050

2 T75315-3701041 FRT EMBLEM PA 1 3500 35.00
KDYy231 P1.2-J1-081.

3 TH0467-1016172 CLIPS-RAD GRILLE-LOW FA ] 250 20000
RAV4IYZISDYNA PL2-PL-OSD

4. T55078-37070 FRET WIPER PANEL PA ] 110.00 110.60
1LY235 /231 PL2-G1-050

5. TS5700-37310/110 FRT PANEL FA H 33000 330300
KDY231 PT.2.C1.000

6 TS53D28-370146/1 FRT PANEL CENTER GARNISH FA 1 13500 135.00
LYZ235 FI.2-111-10A

7. TRITAO-372004] HEAD LAMP RH PA 1 245.00 245.00
KDY231 F1.2-G1-040

8 TT75311-25070/90 FRT PANEL (DYNA) EMELEM PA 1 45 00 4500
LY235 PL2-K1-0CN

9. T533921-25G104 FRT SIDE GARNISH RH PA 1 65.00 6500
LY235 DYNAG2 PL2-T1-041.

SUBTHOTAT RET
A GST 700 %% T9.8(

TTTOTAL AMOUNT SGD: 1,219.80
[P} 0S/02/2018  B:59:37 [E] 18/01/2018  9.02:23AM

Gooads Sold are not refundable for Cash
Interest Rate of 1 5% per month will be inposed on CverDue Accoum(s).

WHAER TR

t AR2C380D0%-176627 ¢

Goods Recerved it Good Order
JAE Auto Pie. Lid.

Sales Executive - SAM

This is computer gener‘aled dacument.
No signatare is requived, Signature 7 Co Stamp / Date

ORIGIMNAL
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JAE AUTOPTELTD o9 @
Blk 3018 UBI RGAD 1 #04-127 SINGAPORE 408730 Drept Dorect: 6305 9610 Deft Direct €305 9611 Dept Duecl: 6417 9782
TEL, 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 57450616 (Account) " 1 '/3
s = &7 i s P .@ -~

WAREHOUSE: FeE e i T o diliES NISSAT

48A SUNGE! KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672
TEL: 5365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

Email jasauto@paciic netl.sg
GST HEG NO Mz 01192061-3 CO. REG. NO 19930?741M

kIR BEDUI\ INDb PARL E
#01-2008

{ NELD PO 1

STNGAPORE 483977

TEL - 64413655 FAX - 62438121

ATTN : {SMALL ITEM PASS TO COUNTER) GUAN SRGI3034
bQ STOCKID DESCRIPTION
1 TH3R01-37020/1 SIDE PANEL RH
LY235 DYNA'G2
2. T33119-37080-130 FRT GRILLIE RUBDBER
KDY231
3 TR3221-373%0 WIPTR ARM LT
KDY231
4 TS5301-37012-151 DASTIOARD
KDY231

. & O L
[PY0S/02/2018 G:00:08
Goods Sold are not refundabie for C ‘ash
Tnterest Raie of 1 5% per month will he imposed on OverDie Account(s).

RN AR

261861 0628 %
This is computer genersted dacument.

No signature is required.

JAE Auto Pte. Lid.

Sales Bxcoutive - SAM

ORIGINAL

Dept Diecl: 8417 8794

Dept Direct. 6417 9795 Dept Direct; 617 97%

TAX INVOICE ~ AR201801- 110628

DATE : 18/01/2018

CUSTOMER ID - HOC001

VEIL RIG, NO. GRORIRIT

TERMS 30 days

PO NO. Q025180

PAGE NO. Page 1 of 1

CURR. SGD

StklLoc QTY UI'PRIC E ﬂaMOUI\ T

il 1 116.00 110.00

2-0i14-A

1 1 28 00 2%.00
SUPPLIER

i i 100,00 HIOH.00
SUPPLIER

[$ 1 550.00 550 30
SUIPPLITIR

SUB-TOTAL - T8 00

AT GST 7.00 %% 5516

TOTAL AMOUNT SGD: $43.16

(E] 18/01/2018 9:02:400M

Goods Received in Goeod Order

Signature / Co Stamp / Date

Degt Direcl: 6417 §
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Qept Terecl G417 97491 55745 8939

S 3 % 3
JAE AUTO PTELTD O @ F E S I -
Bik 3018 UBI BROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710 Dept Direct. 5303 3510 Depl Drrect: $335 8511 Dept Direct 6217 4792
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Account) - L
RN T

[Ny

\5

WAREHOUSE o g !- = niss
48/:\ SUNGE| KADUT A\J’E SiNGAPOP:E 729672 Dept Bupcl 6417 9734 Oept Direcl: 417 0795 Dept Oveck 6417 9796 Dapl Brrect: 641
TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

Email: jaeauto@pacific nat sg
GST REG. NO.: M2~ 0119201 3 CO. REG. NO 19930??41M S

HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE L'I'D T %}. D\IVOICE -xR”OlSOl 12749

3011 BEDORK INDS FARK E DATE : 22/01/2018

#01-2008 CUSTOMER D . HOC001

[ NELD PO} VEII REG. NO. GBRCSIRIT

SINGAPORE 4899277 TERMS : 30 days

TEL - 64415655 FAX - 62438121 PO NO. : 00025227

ATTN {SMALL ITEM PASS TO COUNTER) GUAN 98633934 PAGE NO. : Page 1 of 1

CURE, : SGD

S5Q STOCKID DEbC RIP HON Stkl.oc QTY WPRICE ‘\I\/IOUNT

1 T55330-25020 TNSTRUMITNT PANTIT, ASSY PA ] 220.00 220 00
LYZ235 DYNA'D2 PL2GT-1OR

2 TRTIAN250410 ATR CON BLOWER ASSY PA 1 660.00 §60 00
KDY231 PL2111-030

1 TR7IS50-25040 ATATIIR UNTT PA | 55000 550 00
KDY?231 PL2-WT-T00

) SUBSTOVAL - LEdeoe

AT GST 7.00 % 10010

oo orrrmm e T T T T T g0 TOTAL AMOUNT SGD 1830010

(P} 05/02/2018  8.58:50 {E]22/01/2018 10:53.54AM

Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.
Faterest Rate of 1.5% per month wiil be imposed on OverDue Accoui(s).

AR Ao Pre L L

Salcs Executive . SAM R2018BC1-127409%

Goods Reeeived in Good Order

This is computer generated document.

No signature is required. Stgnature / Co Stamp / Date



o T RFEL a A

j ; -5‘ ; . ‘} i;’ . ,j 4‘[ ; A v% T
E ’ I B R W Sy B ?E IR Dept Disurls G417 9794 f G745 339
ae JAE AUTO PTELTD o= @ FER & . B

[ . S

Blk 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710 Cort Desst: S30E 30 Dapt Direct: Bi05 5871 Digst Disonts $437 3302
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 {Account) A — & H
| . P @ !\ f -
WAREHOUSE: Fula S RS Lo UL SO o - JE nissan
48A SUNGEI KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672 Dopt Direct: 647 9794 Dept Direcl: 6417 5785 Oept Diracl: 64170796 Ciept Oirect: 6417 9783

TEL: 8365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

Email; jagauto@pacific.net.sg

GST REG. NO.: M2-0119201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 199307741M Shth plu e 41 Lt

HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD

TAX INVOICE AR201801 iO672

3011 BEDOK INDS PARK E DATE : 18/01/2018
#01-2008 CUSTOMER ID HOC001
[ NEED PO | VEH REG. NO. : GBE8181T
SINGAPORE 489977 TERMS : 30 days
TEL : 64415655 FAX : 62438121 PO NO. : 00025180
ATTN : (SMALL ITEM PASS TO COUNTER) GUAN 98633934 PAGE NO. : Page 1 of 1
CURR. : SGD
_SQSTOCKD 77T UDESCRPTION T Skle  QTY  UPRICE AMOUNT
1. WT56111-37120 FRT W/S GLASS LH MO 1 550.00 550.00
LY235 DYNA'02 / KDY231 01-103
2. MLD.T56121-37030/1/25040 FRT W/S RUBBER MO 1 110.00 110.00
LY235 DYNA '02 1A84E
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" SUB-TOTAL:  660.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 46.20
Tt TTmmTTmmT T T TR %08 TOTALAMOUNT SGD: T 70620

[P]18/01/2018 9:40:15AM

Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.
Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

JAE Auto Pte. Ltd.
Sales Executive :  WEI JIAN

This is computer generated document.
No signature is required.

CRIGINAL

[E] 18/01/2018 9:39:55AM

Goods Received in Good Order

Signature / Co Stamp / Date



HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD

BLK 3011 BEDOK.INDUSTRIAL PARK E
BEDOK NORTH AVL: 4.

#01-2008/10/12 SINGAPORE 489977

TEL : 6441 5655 FAX : 6441 5355/6243 8121

R.O.CNo: 2001041410  GST Reg. No. 20-0104141-D

e

A

TO : 200509473D AL~ ESTIMATE BILL
SSEAFITE%N}I\ESPSEQQ}FEE[SJ%RANCE COMPANY £ e - Number:  EB00004716
3T S Date : 15/01/2018

16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER 2E Case No:  ADO0009506

SINGAPORE 039190 7"’/ 6245386/ V:E?cleoNo : GBC8181T

TEL : 6804 6000 FAX : 62352616 Z b /W, .%/w Chassis: JTFAT35YS0K207037

PH: Year of Mfr 2016

ATTN : e '%‘7 + PolicyNo  MT20175620

‘P Model : TOYOTA DYNA

Term: .

Sn DESCRIPTION "t ory | u_price | pisc | AMOUNT
I |[FRONT GRILLE 520 1.0 155.00 b~ (15) 178.25 |
2 |FRONT GRILLE RUBBER  73,.,, 1.0 28.00 #7(15) 32.20
3 |FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM /e 1.0 35.00 ¥.(15) 4025 L
4 [FRONT GRILLE CLIP ALt 80 | Y0 2501 (15 23.00
5 |FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS 410 1.0 550.00 b (15) 632.50 —
6 |FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS RUBBER ¢Le4 1.0 110.004¢7(15) 126.50 |-
7 |FRONT WIPERARMRH o =7 1.0 100.00 | (15) 115.00 b
8 |[FRONT WIPERARMLH 4.y 1.0 100.004" (15) 115.00 p—
9 |FRONT WIPER BLADERH A 1.0 35.00| (15) 40.25 5
10 |FRONT WIPER BLADELH A -7 1.0 4500 (15) 51.75
11 [FRONT WIPER LINK A1 1.0 165.00 | (15) 189.75 Z}E,
12 [FRONT WIPER MOTOR 441 1.0 605.00 | (15) 695.75
13 [FRONT WIPER PANEL To/g,./ 1.0 110.00 77 (15) 126.50 g
14 |FRONT WIPER SIDE GARNISH RH’ 417 1.0 55001 (15) 63.25 o
15 |[FRONT WIPER SIDE GARNISH LH ;” ,{ . 1.0 55.00] (15) 63.25
16 {FRONT PANEL raf 1.0 330.00 ¢ (15) 379.50 |o—
17 |FRONT PANEL TOP CENTER GARNISH 4_.,//&,(, 1.0 135.00 f (15) 15525 |+
18 [FRONT PANEL TOP GARNISHRH  au 1.0 65.001" (15) 74,75 =
19 [FRONT PANEL TOP GARNISH LH 7 1.0 65.00| (15) 7475 |
20 |[FRONT CABIN SHALF *7-7 1.0 400.00 [ (15) 460.00 [%
21 [FRONT CABINBAR 777 1.0 385.00 | (15) 442.75 [
22 |FRONT CABIN BUSHRH 17 1.0 220.00| (15) 253.00 %
23 |[FRONT CABIN BUSHLH 17 1.0 220.00| (15) 253.00 §(
24 (HEADLAMP LH ke 1.0 24500 (15) 281.75

25 [HEADLAMP RH €A 1.0 245001 (15) 281,75 +—
26 [FRONT CABIN MOUNTING LH *1 7 1.0 22000} (15) 253.00 §
27 [FRONT CABIN MOUNTING RH 1 1.0 220.00) (15) 253.00

28 |CORNER PANEL LH 2 1.0 110.00] (15) 126.50 (X
29 |CORNER PANEL RH 2 /a,/ . 1.0 110.00 47 (15) 126.50 ="
30 [FRONT BRAKE BOOSTER nn % 1.0 53000 (15) 609.50 |
31 [FRONT BRAKE CYLINDER wym PUMP ot #{/7 1.0 22000 (15) 253.00
32 |DASHBOARD Yrr 1.0 550.00 p7(15) 632.50 [
33 |DASHBOARD CROSSMEMBER ~ {enf 1.0 Py 206004 (15) 230.00 |VF
34 [DASHBOARD CENTER AN 1.0 200.00 | (15) 230.00 %

E. & O.E. HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD

.,v
oty L% 7
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
Page 1 of 2

*N = Item not subjected to GST

Issued by : Anysia



HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD

BLK 3011 BEDOK.INDUSTRIAE PARK E

BEDOK NORTH AVE 4.

#01-2008/10/12 SINGAPORE 489977

TEL : 6441 5655 FAX : 6441 5355/6243 8121
R.O.CNo: 2001041410 GST Reg. No. 20-0104141.D

23RN

TO : 200509473D ESTIMATE BILL
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Number:  EB00004716
NO 3 TEMASEK AVENUE Date : 15/01/2018
16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Case No:  AD00009506
SINGAPORE 039190 Vehicle No: GBC818I1T
TEL : 6804 6000 FAX : 62352616 Chassis: JTFAT35YS50K 207037
PH: Year of Mfr 2016
ATIN : Policy No MT20175620
Model : TOYOTA DYNA
Term:
Sn DESCRIPTION QTY | U PRICE | DISC | AMOUNT
35 |[AIR CON BLOWER HOUSING £ 1.0 660.00” (15) 759.00
36 [HEATER HOSUING { 1.0 550.00 ¥ (15) 632.50 4
37 [FRONT PANEL INNER LOWER PANEL * 1.0 310.00] (15) 356.50
38 [FRONT PANELLOGO -DYNA e 1.0 45.0047(15) 51.75
39 [FRONT DOOR STICKERRH A7 L 1.0 90.00| (15) 103.50
40 [FRONTDOOR STICKERLH W& Z 1.0 90,00 (15) 103.50
Nett Price - Parts Sub Totall 9,870.45
41 |[FRONT BUMPER - REPAIR yU s 1.0
42 [FRONT DOOR RH - REPAIR /2 X% 1.0
43 [FRONT DOOR LH - REPAIR 4 pod 1.0
44 |[FRONT FLOOR PANEL - REPAIR . < 1.0
45 |[FRONT DOOR REAR CENTER PANEL RH - REPAIR 7t ¥ 1.0 -
46 |[FRONT DOOR PILLAR LH - REPAIR 4 X 1.0
47 |FRONT DOOR PILLAR RH - REPAIR A X 1.0 ,
48 |FRONT CROSS MEMBER - REPAIR 72 M, 1.0
49 [FRONT CHASSIS RH - REPAIR v 1.0
50 {FRONT CHASSIS LH - REPAIR A X 1.0
Special Nett Price - Parts Sub Total | 0.00
Parts Total T 9,870.45
51 [LABOUR TO REMOVE & REFIT NECESSARY PARTS 1.0 2,500.00 0 /3002 500.00
52 |SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS 1.0 2,000.00 0 /0¢52,000.00
53 |TO REMOVE & REFIT WINDSCREEN 1.0 180.00 0 180.00
54 |WIRING 1.0 80.00 0 80.00
55 |TO REMOVE & REFIT DASHBOARD 1.0 350.00 0 2Ppo 350.00
56 |LABOUR TO REPAIR FRONT CHASSIS 1.0 300.00 04 3/ 300.00
Labour 1 Sub Total 5,410.00
2410
SINGAPORE DOLLARS : SIXTEEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED FIFTY [[ess Excess 0.00
AND CENTS EIGHT ONLY SUBTOTAL 15.280.45
GST 7.00% 1,069.63
- TOTAL 16,350.08
Date of accident : 12/01/2018 09:20. AM_ mﬁé;:%ﬁgﬁ@'%lw AFT BRADDELL EXIT 1 4G
EPVRCE AR HE N (¢!
E &O.E. - j; "Z::"m HOCK WAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD
oy prces e $ucject 1o confiemation
e, APV SUTVEY 15 0N a "Without Prejudice” basis
e modificaion| S] lsm
D e be resurveyed pnsd
‘ a -[. it} 1C:_f[:alrzr;p\:3)$ﬁlm'mnce Company
CUSTOMER SIGNATYRE AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
Acknowlgdgec by S oA :
Gt o Page 2 of 2
* N = Item not subjecte F taGST - Issued by : Anysia




F L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

v 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

T

4 to Federationintomation
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPAN‘\I’ Ref : CS/GAI18000976/Utd3e2
LT
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 14-02-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected GBC 8181T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000002338 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN ASS|gn Date 16/01/2018
Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA (M) c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JTFAT35Y50K207037 Colour SILVER
Odometer 49461 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
Genetral GOOD
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/70 R15 GOODYEAR 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/70 R15 GOODYEAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |155R12(D) GOODYEAR 8/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[155R12(D) GOODYEAR 6/6 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Accident Date 12/01/2018 Inspectlon Date 17/01/2018
Survey held at HOCKWAH MOTOR WORKSHOP PTE LTD

3011 BEDOK INDUSTRIAL PARK E
#01-2008
SINGAPORE 488977

A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$68 0O0C.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 8 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 8181T

E)&
o5t

e

- a2 a2 a4 =2 a2 a2 -3 = =3 =4 = A 2 - =2 =2 =2 =% =X =& =2 =2 =S 00 a2 = =

- a2 A -

FRONT GRILLE BROKEN
FRONT GRILLE RUBBER TORN
FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM NECESSARY
FRONT GRILLE CLIP @%2.50 NECESSARY
FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS BROKEN
FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS RUBBER NECESSARY
FRONT WIPER ARM RH NOT NECESSARY
FRONT WIPER ARM LH BENT
FRONT WIPER BLADE RH NOT NECESSARY
FRONT WIPER BLADE LH NOT NECESSARY
FRONT WIPER LINK NOT NECESSARY
FRONT WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY
FRONT WIPER PANEL DENTED / BENT
FRONT WIPER SIDE GARNISH RH NOT NECESSARY
FRONT WIPER SIDE GARNISH LH NOT NECESSARY
FRONT PANEL BADLY DENTED
FRONT PANEL TOP CENTER GARNISH BENT / CRACKED
FRONT PANEL TOP GARNISH RH cuTt
FRCONT PANEL TCP GARNISH LH NOT NECESSARY
FRONR CABIN SHALF NOT NECESSARY
FRONT CABIN BAR NOT NECESSARY
FRCONT CABIN BUSH RH NOT NECESSARY
FRONT CABIN BUSH LH NOT NECESSARY
HEADLAMP LH NOT NECESSARY
HEADLAMP RH CRACKED
FRONT CABIN MOUNTING LH NOT NECESSARY
FRONT CABIN MOUNTING RH NOT NECESSARY
CORNER PANEL LH TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
CORNER PANEL RH DENTED / BENT
FRONT BRAKE BOOSTER NOT NECESSARY
FRONT BRAKE CYLINDER MASTER PUMP NOT NECESSARY
DASHBOARD BENT / TWISTED
DASHBOARD CROSSMEMBER BENT

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18000976/Utd3e2

Page No.:1 of 3

155.00
28.00
35.00
20.00

550.00

110.00

100.00

100.00
35.00
45.00

165.00

605.00

110.00
55.00
55.00

330.00

135.00
65.00
€5.00

400.00

385.00

220.00

220.00

245.00

245.00

220.00

220.00

110.00

110.00
530.00
220.00
560.00
220.00

155.00
28.00
35.00
20.00

560.00

110.00

100.00




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

-

-

Py

—

Py

-

-

-

AIR CON CLOWER HOUSING
HEATER HOUSING

FRCONT PANEL INNER LOWER PANEL
FRONT PANEL LOGO - DYNA

FRONT DOOR STICKER RH

FRONT DOOR STICKER LH

COST PLUS 15%

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
FRONT BUMPER (SN) (NPA)

FRONT DOOR RH (SN} (NPA)

FRONT DOOR LH (SN) (NPA)

FRONT FLOOR PANEL (SN) (NPA)

FRONT DOOR REAR CENTER PANEL RH (SN) (NPA)
FRONT DOOCR PILLAR LH (SN} (NPA)

FRONT DOOR PILLAR RH (SN} (NPA)

FRONT CROSS MEMBER (SN) (NPA)

FRONT CHASSIS RH (SN) (NPA)
FRONT CHASSIS LH (SN} {(NPA}

LABOUR

LABOUR TO REMOVE & REFIT NECESSARY PARTS,
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF CORNER PANEL LH,
FRONT BUMPER, FRONT DOOR RH, FRONT DOOR LH,
FRONT FLOOR PANEL, FRONT DOOR REAR CENTER
PANEL RH, FRONT DOOR PILLAR LH, FRONT DOOR
PILLAR RH AND FRONT CROSS MEMBER.

SPRAY PAINT ON THE AFFECTED AREAS,
TO REMOVE & REFIT WINDSCREEN.
WIRING.

TO REMOVE & REFIT DASHBOARD.

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

T— e

NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT INSURED
NOT INSURED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TC REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TC REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TC REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TG REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18000976/Utd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:2 of 3

660.00 660.00
560.00 550.00
310.00 -
45.00 45.00
90.00 -
90.00 -
1,290.45 602.70
9,893.45 4,620.70
2,500.00 1,300.00
2,000.00 1,000.00
180.00 80.00
80.00 30.00
350.00 200.00




F L7L” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. No; 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R Page No.:3 of 3

LABOUR TO REPAIR FRONT CHASSIS. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
5,410.00 2,610.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,303.45 7,230.70

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use ard benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




